
Clarke County    

  

HHIISSTTOORRIICC  PPRREESSEERRVVAATTIIOONN  CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONN  
AGENDA 

Wednesday – 2022 July 20 – 4:00 p.m. 
Town/County Government Center 
101 Chalmers Court 
Berryville, VA 22611 

 

 

 

Town/County Government Center             www.clarkecounty.gov 

101 Chalmers Court       540-955-5132 

Berryville, VA 22611 

  

  

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Approval of Agenda  

 

3. Approval of minutes for May18, 2022 [attachment 1] 

 

4. New Business 

 PUBLIC HEARING:  Certificate of Appropriateness – 214 White Post Road [attachment 2] 

 

5. Public Comments 

 

6. Report Executive Committee 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 BZA Update 

 Bears Den Historic Marker Application Update 

 Other 

 

8. Historic Consultant’s Report 

 

9. Battle of Berryville Grant  

 

10. CLG/other Grant projects 

 Discussion of future projects/applications 

 

11. Old Business 

 Demolition Criteria Ordinance 

 

12. Commissioner Comments 

 

13. Adjournment  

http://www.clarkecounty.gov/


 

 

Clarke County 

Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) 

Meeting Minutes – May 18, 2022 

 

A special meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission was held at NIKS Berryville (Neighborhood 

Italian Kitchen) restaurant located at 15 Crow Street, Berryville, Virginia on May 18, 2022 at 11:30am.  

 

Present:    Betsy Arnett (Chair), Page Carter, Billy Thompson, Robin York, Katherine Berger,  

Terri Catlett (Board Of Supervisors Liaison) 

Phone In: None 

Absent: Bob Glover (Planning Commission Liaison), Maral Kalbian (County Architectural 

Historian) 

Staff:  Jeremy Camp (Sr Planner / Zoning Administrator), Kristina Maddox (Office Manager / 

Zoning Officer)   

Other:  None 

 

Call to Order: Chair Arnett called The Historic Preservation Commission to order at 11:34AM.  

 

Approval of Agenda: 

Chair Arnett entertained the motion to approve the HPC agenda for May 18, 2022. Mr. York moved to 

approve the motion, seconded by Ms. Berger.  

 

Public Comments: None 

 

Report of the Executive Committee: None 

 

Staff Reports 

 

BZA Update: Mr. Camp provided an update on the White Post garage case noting the County won the trial. 

He said the judge ordered the defendant to come into full compliance by January 13, 2023, but that he has 

an intermediary date of August 17, 2022 to submit plan intentions. Chair Arnett asked if the applicant would 

have to demolish the garage. Mr. Camp responded that he has various options to consider such as relocating, 

modifying, or demolishing the building. He stated that if the plans are to modify the building that it would 

require HPC review and approval. Mr. Camp said he would keep the HPC posted.  

 

Historic Consultant’s Report: None.  

 

CLG/other Grant projects 

Chair Arnett asked Mr. Camp to research when grant applications open and to confirm their annual 

deadlines. Mr. Camp said he would do so and distribute the details to the HPC. Mr. Camp added that the 

grant at Blandy that we were pursuing was no longer an option due to the availability of funding. Ms. Carter 

asked if there was a grant list. Chair Arnett said projects that have been discussed include updating some 

of the older historic register nominations and doing a survey of African-American cemeteries.  

 

It was noted there are a few chapters remaining in Ms. Kalbian’s book with an August deadline. Mr. Camp 

said he believed it should be completed by July’s HPC meeting.  

 

Old Business 

Demolition Criteria Ordinance – Chair Arnett asked if a date has been scheduled for the Planning 

Commission to review the revised demolition criteria. Mr. Camp said that the information was presented 

to the Commission and that the details are first being reviewed by the Ordinance Committee. He said the 



 

 

Planning Commission should be able to review the revisions at their next meeting and will then set a public 

hearing date possibly as early as July. Chair Arnett noted she would like to speak at the public hearing.  

 

Battle of Berryville Grant – Mr. Camp said the HPC comments were finalized at the last meeting and were 

distributed to the consultant and that they would be able to address each comment by the end of May. Mr. 

Camp suggested an Executive Committee meeting to discuss the revision results and noted the July HPC 

meeting is the last one before the close out of the grant at the end of August. He also said that the consultants 

have yet to be paid until everything is brought to an acceptable level and confirmed they would return for 

a public presentation. Mr. Camp stated the focus is to obtain the best report possible and address the 

nomination later due to the significant public concerns. Chair Arnett commented that if we were to pursue 

a nomination that another grant would be needed and she doesn’t see that there is enough public support to 

justify it unless the overall reaction is different at the next public meeting. She added that the research was 

done, information was gained, and that the consultants can still do a PIF (Preliminary Information Form) 

as it is part of the grant but does not obligate us to do a full nomination.  

 

Historic Markers – Mr. Camp said he has yet to hear the decision from the state on the Bear’s Den historic 

marker despite the fact the application was submitted early.  

 

New Business 

Chair Arnett had a discussion with Mr. Stavley of the Clarke County Historical Association who would like 

to create a walking tour app. As the HPC created a driving/walking tour app in the past, they would like to 

partner with us. Chair Arnett mentioned that she wanted to reach out to Adam Foster to discuss how he or 

his foundation might be able to be of assistance. Ms. Carter asked if Mr. Stavley had any ideas on what 

software to use to which Chair Arnett said they are still in the exploratory phase. Chair Arnett said the 

problem with Clarke County’s driving tours is that so many of the properties are difficult to see from the 

right of way but with a virtual tour, we would be able to show historic and present photos. Chair Arnett 

would like to explore CLG grant possibilities but is concerned about the potential monthly costs of the app. 

Mr. Camp suggested exploring any type of regional app that we could possibly sync to. Mr. Thompson 

asked if users would pay a subscription fee to which Chair Arnett said it would be of no cost to users. Chair 

Arnett said Leesburg has both an app and a website which is helpful to those who prefer not to download 

apps.  

 

Adjournment  
There being no further items to discuss, the Historic Preservation Commission adjourned unanimously at 

11:50AM. Mr. York moved to approve the motion, seconded by Ms. Berger.  

 

 

 

___________________________                                   ____________________________ 

Betsy Arnett, Chair     Kristina Maddox, Clerk 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Clarke County Planning Department 
101 Chalmers Court, Suite B 

Berryville, Virginia 22611 

(540) 955-5132 
www.clarkecounty.gov 

  

 

TO:  Historic Preservation Commission 

 

FROM: Jeremy Camp, Senior Planner / Zoning Administrator 

 

RE:  Certificate of Appropriateness Application 

40 Berrys Ferry Road White Post, VA 22663 (TM#28A-A-57) 

 

DATE: July 15, 2022 

 

 
 

A public hearing is scheduled for July 20, 2022 to consider a new Certificate of Appropriateness 

application.  The application was submitted by Seth and Sarah Mackay-Smith for re-roofing work 

at 40 Berrys Ferry Road.  The application is attached with this memorandum.   

 

The subject property is located within the Historic Overlay District.  40 Berrys Ferry Road is 

classified as a contributing structure within the White Post Historic District.  Below is the write-up 

of the property from the historic district nomination form that is filed with the state and national 

registers. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pursuant to 6.2.5 of the Clarke County Zoning Ordinance, the HPC has the responsibility of 

reviewing major alterations within the Historic Overlay District and issuing approval of Certificates 

of Appropriateness when the proposed work satisfactorily meets the ordinances criteria.  6.2.5B-2 

further specifies that repair or replacement of roofs qualifies as a major alteration.   

 

A public hearing is required for major alterations.  A public hearing was advertised for the subject 

application.  The advertisement was run in the local newspaper on July 6, 2022 and July 13, 2022.  

Prior to action on this application the HPC should consider input from the public that may be 

received during the public hearing. 

 

The County’s Historic Consultant reviewed the application.  A copy of the review checklist and 

recommendation is attached.  The Historic Consultant has recommended approval of the application. 

Staff has no objections with this application. 

 

 















���������	�
������	�
��
	���
�
�������
	������������������������������������� �!"����#�$����� ��%�&���'��&�(��#�������� �������"������&�))�������$� '�������'���*�+��������+������� '�#%+)�����,-�.���#��/���#�0��������������1�23���4(���5,1�6-66��78777�59� �:;<�=1��0!�!0=;!>�3>$�+&3?:@��=���*��*�������%���A��B��A�����������������*�� �)�����A�����A��������������� ���B�������C�����B����B��9���77877�,9� �3=:0;3?+�3>$�=:8=D0:@��=������A���� (������#� �"����������*���������B��9��3  �����B��������>0���)����������"�����#1����5EFG�������� �"���������������B%���)�)����9��=���*��*�����(����A�(�*������� �**���A�������H���%���*����������������**��*�����������)������������)�������'��*��B��������������� (���������A��B�)�������9���77877�I9� &!?!0@��=������A������H��(�*������� �**����������������(����#��(��������'� ���������H�����'��*��B���������������A� ������������������� �9���78777�J9� .D;?$;><�$:=3;?+@��3�A������������������B�����#�������������������H�������������9��=����*� �A� ���A������A���������������B�"��1�H(����������)�������(���H���**��*�����9���77877K9� 0!!/+@��=������A����*�������H��)���������9�=��� (���������%������� �)���������������H���%���*��������������H����*�� ��������(�*������� �**��9����;��� �))�����**��"����A�����&����A� �����A�3**��*������������� �����������B��)�����I��A�����I��**�� �H���&�������9�����0��*� �A(��#��(H)�����1�� �������+9�L��H���1�3� ���� �(��������������




